

House Proposal of Amendment

S. 132

An act relating to sheriffs, deputy sheriffs, and the service of process.

The House proposes to the Senate to amend the bill as follows:

by striking out Sec. 6 (amending 24 V.S.A. § 367) in its entirety and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

Sec. 6. 24 V.S.A. § 367 is amended to read:

§ 367. DEPARTMENT OF STATE'S ATTORNEYS AND SHERIFFS

(a) There is established a ~~department of state's attorneys~~ Department of State's Attorneys and Sheriffs which shall consist of the 14 state's attorneys and 14 sheriffs. The state's attorneys shall elect an ~~executive committee~~ Executive Committee of five state's attorneys from among their members. The members of the ~~executive committee~~ Executive Committee shall serve for terms of two years. There shall be one general appropriation for the ~~department of state's attorneys~~ Department of State's Attorneys and Sheriffs.

(b) The ~~executive committee~~ Executive Committee and the Executive Committee of the Vermont Sheriff's Association shall appoint an ~~executive director~~ Executive Director who shall serve at the pleasure of the ~~committee~~ Committees. The ~~executive director~~ Executive Director shall be an exempt employee.

(c) The ~~executive director~~ Executive Director shall prepare and submit all budgetary and financial materials and forms which are required of the head of a department of state government with respect to all state funds appropriated for all of the Vermont state's attorneys and sheriffs. At the beginning of each fiscal year, the ~~executive director~~ Executive Director, with the approval of the ~~executive committee~~ Executive Committee, shall establish allocations for each of the state's attorneys' offices from the state's attorneys' appropriation. Thereafter, the ~~executive director~~ Executive Director shall exercise budgetary control over these allocations and the general appropriation for state's attorneys. The Executive Director shall monitor the sheriff's transport budget and report to the sheriffs on a monthly basis the status of the budget. He or she shall provide centralized support services for the state's attorneys and sheriffs with respect to budgetary planning, training, and office management, and perform such other duties as the ~~executive committee~~ Executive Committee directs. The ~~executive director~~ Executive Director may employ clerical staff as needed to carry out the functions of the ~~department~~ Department. ~~The executive director shall provide similar services to the sheriffs.~~

(d)(1) If an individual state's attorney is aggrieved by a decision of the ~~executive director~~ Executive Director pertaining to an expenditure or proposed expenditure by the state's attorney, the question shall be decided by the

~~executive committee~~ Executive Committee. The decision of the ~~committee~~ Committee shall be final.

(2) If an individual sheriff is aggrieved by a decision of the Executive Director pertaining to an expenditure or proposed expenditure by the sheriff, the question shall be decided by the Executive Committee of the Vermont Sheriff's Association. The decision of the Executive Committee of the Vermont Sheriff's Association shall be final.

(e) [Repealed.]